



Alastair Roberts RIBA

Managing Director

Alastair joined Darling Associates in 2018 as a Director in the London studio.

He is responsible for a number of high profile complex mixed-use commercial and urban masterplan projects in the UK.

In addition to 'front ending' initial site design and development appraisal projects with clients and the project team, Alastair leads both the design and implementation of projects through to successful implementation on site.

In his previous roles at NORR and ESA Design, Alastair specialised in the office, business park, retail, leisure, hotel, residential and mixed used sectors both in the UK and Europe.

Education

Oxford Brookes University
Virginia Tech, Washington DC

Experience

- 2023 - present Managing Director
- 2018 - 2023 Darling Associates, London
Director
- 2017 - 2018 NORR
UK Director
- 2011 - 2017 ESA Design (after acquisition by Capita)
Managing Director
- 2001 - 2011 ESA Design
Managing Director/CEO
- 1997 - 2001 Elsworth Sykes Architecture
Main Board Member
- 1990 - 1996 Elsworth Sykes Architecture
Arch Assistant/Project Architect

Portfolio

Ditton Park, Berkshire

Major refurbishment of 200,000 ft² HQ office development on a 200-acre site in Slough, Berkshire.

Station Square, Slough

Mixed use scheme in Slough, providing residential and 150,000 ft² HQ office buildings in a prominent central location.

Bower, Stockley Park*

Located at the heart of Stockley Park, Europe's most prestigious business park, The Bower delivered over 140 000 sqft of world class Grade A office accommodation designed and built to the highest standards. BREEAM Excellent, 2016.

Farnborough Business Park, UK*

New 10,000 sq m HQ office buildings for XLB property on the established Farnborough Business Park in Hampshire.

Camden Stables, London*

New retail and commercial masterplan within the historic setting of the Victorian Camden Lock including the insertion of new buildings into a conservation fabric.

Parkview HQ, Chiswick London*

10,000sqm office HQ building in west London for Green Property. The architecture had to respond to acoustic and visual proximity to this busy thoroughfare.

BAE Systems HQ Camberley Surrey*

A 10,000sqm HQ for BAE including the complete interior space plan and Category 'B' fit-out. The building also houses a fully catered restaurant, research / testing facilities and conference / board rooms.

**Project by ESA Design*